Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

02 December 2024 17:22
Mastercreation TFS

Santosh. Sawant K-Corp; Parag Pandey; Shashikant Vishwakarma

RE: Update Supplier Details ( CANON /Wang )

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello omkar,

Please mail id change below mention vendor

Status Vendor name Vendor mail ID Entity Supplier Code Navision | Supplier Code Safal
Mail ID Change CANON INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Vikasmani.Tiwari@canon.co.in Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000156 RV232417309
Mail ID Change | WANG PROFESSIONALS PRIVATE LIMITED | sales west@wanghospitality.com [ Semolina Kitchens Private Limited V000100 RV232417253
dhanks & cRegards
Son.a.liﬁ

From: Sonali Dhadve

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 1:26 PM
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details ( CANON INSIA )

Hello omkar,

Please mail id change below mention vendor



Status

Vendor name

Vendor mail ID

Entity

Supplier Code Navision

Supplier Code Safal

Supplier Ce

Mail ID Change | CANON INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Vikasmani.Tiwari@canon.co.in

Semolina Kitchens Private Limited

V000156

RV232417309

90822¢

dhanks & cRegards
Sonali ﬁ



